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Pan-American Pcetroleum Corporation ‘ )
P, o. Box 480 . ; v ot
Farmington, New Mexico
. o]
Attn, Mi', T, M. Curtis ( Q‘j i
District Buperintendent o b 229 ¥4

Dear Nr. Curtis: !

. e
Reference is mude to my letter of January 11, 1963, and your reply datvd—-L-—J

January 16, 1963, concerning the disposal of salt water in the Entrada-.
Qiinlee zone by using the USG Section 19 No. 17 Well,
SR

This office has reviewed the enalysis of Entrada wate; from the Navajo

Tribal No, 1 well in Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 17 West and is

inclincd to agree with your statement that the Entrada water may have a

total solids content in excess of 10,000 ppm in the subject field. Theretore,

this office offers no objection to your proposal to 1inject salt water into

the Entrada-Chinlee zone between the 2157 foot and 3100 foot interval by using Well
No, 17.

Very truly yours ’

- - - -

8. K. Reynolds4
State Engineer

By : j{ﬂf i
DEG/ma A D, E. Grly;;
cc-Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. Bng ineer

Water Rights Division
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